From: Planning East

To: Chloe Page

Subject: FW: Invalid Application 2023/0868/VRC

Date: 23 May 2023 11:08:09

Attachments: 1580 - 01 Location and block plan.pdf
1580 - 12 proposed site plan.pdf
image001.png

Kind Regards

Chloe Page

Case and Management Support Officer (Planning — East Team)
Somerset Council

Telephone: 01749 341645

Customer Services: 0300 123 2224
Website: https://www.somerset.gov.uk

Q A Fairer, Ambitious Somerset

From: Marc Roach <info@mprdesigns.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Planning East <planningeast@somerset.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Application 2023/0868/VRC

You don't often get email from info@mprdesigns.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning
Please find attached a location / block plan and site plan.
Statement of works:

Condition 2 / material change on site is being varied due to developments on site that have
exposed brick and stone walling under the existing damaged render.

The front elevation render is falling off so it is now being removed for repairs.
The proposal is to retain the stone walls and brick detailing and not re-apply the render.
It is also proposed to build the front elevation extension wall in materials to match.

Kind regards

Marc

On Tue, May 23, 2023 at 8:33 AM <planningeast@somerset.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your application. We require additional information to register it as valid,


mailto:info@mprdesigns.co.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:PlanningEast@somerset.gov.uk
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JOB: Demolish Outbuildings and

Erect Two Storey Side
Extension With Garage &
Single Storey Rear Extension
CLIENT:  Mr A Brinklow
ADDRESS: Milton Cottage,
Milton Lane, Wookey Hole,
Somerset, BA5 1DG.
Location & Block Plan Drawing
SCALE: 1:1250 & 1:500 @ A3
DATE: 19 July 2022

DWG No: 1580 - 01

MPR ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN LTD

34 Watts Corner, Glastonbury,
Somerset, BA6 8FD.

Tel: 07766 526042 A
Email: info@mprdesigns.co.uk

\/

The contents of this drawing are copyright.

Responsibility is not accepted for errors made by others in scaling
from this drawing. All construction information should be taken from
figured dimensions only. All dimensions to be checked on site.
Works to be carried out in accordance with bye-laws and regulations
of Local Authorities and Statutory Undertakers.
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Rev.| Date | Details
JOB: Demolish Outbuildings and

Erect Two Storey Side
Extension With Garage &
Single Storey Rear Extension

CLIENT: Mr A Brinklow

ADDRESS: Milton Cottage,
Milton Lane, Wookey Hole,
Somerset, BA5 1DG.

Proposed Site Plan Drawing

SCALE: 1:200 @ A3

DATE: 23 May 2023

DWG No: 1580 -12

MPR ARCHITECTURAL
DESIGN LTD

34 Watts Corner, Glastonbury,
Somerset, BA6 8FD.

Tel: 07766 526042
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




please see the attached letter for details.

Planning - East Team
Somerset Council

Somerset Council Disclaimer:

somerset.gov.uk/disclaimer<https://www.somerset.gov.uk/disclaimer/>

Marc Roach

MPR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LTD
34 Watts Corner

Glastonbury
Somerset email:info@mprdesigns.co.uk
BA6 8FD home: 01458 830782

mob: 07766 526042

This electronic transmission is intended only for the attention of the addressee. It may
contain privileged & confidential information.

If you are not the person for whom it is intended, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this electronic transmission in error please
notify us immediately by telephone or email, delete the transmission and destroy any hard
copies.

All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email.
MPR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LTD do not accept responsibility for loss or damage
resulting from this email or attachment and recommend that you subject them to your virus
checking procedures.
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